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 STAFF REPORT  
 COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  June 4, 2019  
  
  
DATE: May 22, 2019 
TO: Open Space and Regional Parks Commission 

FROM: Sophia Kirschenman, Park Planner, Community Services Department, 328-
3623, SKirschenman@washoecounty.us  

THROUGH: Eric Crump, Operations Division Director, Community Services 
Department, 328-3625, Ecrump@washoecounty.us 

SUBJECT: Presentation, discussion and possible recommendation to the Board of 
County Commissioners for approval of an Easement Agreement and 
Easement Deed between Washoe County and Spanish Springs Associates 
L.P., for a slope and temporary construction easement totaling ±14,717 
square feet on APN 532-091-12. (Commission District 4) 

SUMMARY 
Washoe County owns a ±5 acre site (APN 532-091-12) located adjacent to Gator Swamp 
Park that was donated by Spanish Springs Associates L.P. in 2016 for future expansion of 
the existing park. Spanish Springs Associates L.P. is requesting a Slope and Temporary 
Construction Easement that would allow them to refortify an unstable slope to provide 
lateral support for a proposed subdivision and prepare the area for future park 
improvements.   
 
Under the terms of the Agreement, Spanish Springs Associates L.P. would be granted 
permanent access to the slope easement area for the purposes of constructing, installing, 
using, reconstructing, repairing, replacing, and maintaining a graded earthwork slope and 
related slope improvements. Additionally, Spanish Springs Associates L.P. would be 
granted a temporary construction easement across Washoe County property to access the 
slope easement area for the purposes of constructing the slope improvements. The 
temporary construction easement would expire upon completion of the slope 
improvements or within nine months from the date of recording the Agreement in the 
office of the Washoe County Recorder, whichever occurs first.  
 
Washoe County Strategic Objective supported by this item:  Safe, Secure and Healthy 
Communities. 
 
PREVIOUS ACTION 
On July 12, 2016, the Board of County Commissioners (Board) approved a donation of 
±5 acres of real property from Spanish Springs Associates L.P. to Washoe County, 
including a portion of APN 532-091-09 for use as a public park.  
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On June 7, 2016, the Park Commissioners recommended that the Board of County 
Commissioners approve a donation of ±5 acres of real property from Spanish Springs 
Associates L.P. to Washoe County, including a portion of APN 532-091-09 for use as a 
public park. 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 2016, the Board approved the donation of a portion of APN 532-091-09 (the donated 
±5 acres is currently identified as part of APN 532-091-12) from Spanish Springs 
Associates L.P. to Washoe County, for use as a public park. The donated area is located 
adjacent to Gator Swamp Park and currently remains unimproved, but will eventually be 
built out to expand the existing park, as funds become available. The remaining portion 
of APN 532-091-09 (±15.5 acres) was rezoned from Parks and Recreation (PR) to 
Medium Density Suburban (MDS) with the intent to build a subdivision in the future. 
Upon designing the plans for the proposed Pyramid Ranch Annex Subdivision on the 
remaining ±15.5 acres of the parcel, the developer realized that the slopes adjacent to the 
proposed subdivision (the land they donated that is now owned by Washoe County) 
would need to be stabilized in order to provide lateral support for the residential 
development. Thus, Spanish Springs Associates L.P. is requesting a Slope and 
Temporary Construction Easement that would allow them to refortify the area by grading 
it to a 3:1 slope. This would both provide lateral support for the proposed subdivision and 
prepare the area for future park improvements.  
 
The Community Services Department has determined that the proposed project is 
compliant with the approved Washoe County Parkland Easement Policy as it is 
complementary with other planned and existing park uses at the subject site.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the Park Commissioners recommend to the Board of County 
Commissioners approval of an Easement Agreement and Easement Deed between 
Washoe County and Spanish Springs Associates L.P., for a slope and temporary 
construction easement totaling ±14,717 square feet on APN 532-091-12.  
 
POSSIBLE MOTION 
Should the Board agree with staff’s recommendation, a possible motion would be:  
“Move to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners approval of an Easement 
Agreement and Easement Deed between Washoe County and Spanish Springs Associates 
L.P., for a slope and temporary construction easement totaling ±14,717 square feet on 
APN 532-091-12.”  
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